Bettie

From: Bettie <bplecker@ntelos.net>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 3:32 PM

Subject: April News and Notes

Attachments: COMMUNITY SERVICE DRIVE THRU SACRA.docx; GRI 502 Sales Contracts - Course
Flyer.docx

NEW MEMBERS: Travis Bradley to Old Dominion Realty; Tasia White to Real Estate Plus; Kevin
Hite and William Ailer to Long & Foster

TRANSFERS: Jamie Addington to Keller Williams; Tamara Hostetter to Old Dominion Realty;
Kathy Thomas and Lynn Herman to Premier Properties

Wednesday, May 5 9:00-11:00 Seminar by VAR Legal Team on Disclosures. 2 Hr. CE Legal
Updates and 2 Hr. PL Current Industry, register by Eventbrite and then VAR will send you the
Zoom link the day before the event. The cost is $10 per attendee, regardless of CE/PL needs.
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/virtual-seminar-by-jessica-toone-var-counsel-disclosure-shall-
set-you-free-tickets-150734511983

Wednesday, May 19 11:00-2:00 Community Service Drive Thru at GAAR office parking lot for
SACRA, list of items needed is attached.

Also, Community Service donations drive for 2021 H.E.L.P. and Renewing Homes of Greater
Augusta. Make check payable to GAAR and drop off or mail at any time to GAAR office.

New date for GRI with HRAR and MAR is Thursday, May 20 9:00-4:00. 502 Sales
Contracts. Flyer is attached.

Tuesday, May 25 10:00-11:00 Diversity Session by Leslie Frasier, VAR staff. We are joining with
Rockbridge Highlands REALTORS on this one. There will be no fee. No CE or PL for this

session. | will send out the Zoom link for this one in a few weeks.

NAR Midyear meetings scheduled for May 3-14 will be virtual. You must register to attend any
of the virtual sessions. Check out the registration and full meeting schedule at NAR site.

VAR Centennial Celebration registration is now open on the VAR site. Dates are September
21-24

Bettie Plecker



